August 7, 1996

MEMORANDUM TO: Susan Greene, License Reviewer
Commercial Section
Medical, Academic, and Commercial
Use Safety Branch

FROM: Michele L. Burgess, Mechanical Engineer .
Sealed Source Safety Section Original Signed by
Medical, Academic, and Commercial
Use Safety Branch

SUBJECT: SSD TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE REQUEST:
SAFENIGHT TECHNOLOGY, INC. (FORMERLY SLEEPSAFE CORP.)
CONTROL NO. - 021654

In response to your request dated August 4, 1994, for the need of a SSD review
associated with Safenight Technology, Inc. (Formerly Sleepsafe Corp.) license
application, we have completed the SSD review. Please find enclosed a copy of
registration certificate NR-1005-D-101-E.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 415-5868 or Mr. Douglas
Broaddus at 415-5847.

Attachment: As stated

cc: SKimberley, LFDCB

Distribution:
§SSS r/f SSD-94-49  NR-1005-D-101-E

DOCUMENT NAME: C:\SSSS\WORKSSD\SAFENITE\N1005101.TAR

To reaceive a copy of this document, indicate in the box: “C" = Copy without attachment/enclosure “E" = Copy with attachment/enclosure "N’ = Mo copy
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